From: Hill, Shannon

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Great job at PC Study Session, everyone!
Date: Thursday, December 3, 2020 2:33:01 PM

From: Hughey, Rosalynn

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 6:18 PM

To: Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood,
Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu,
John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; PlanningSupportStaff <PlanningSupportStaff@sanjoseca.gov>;
Clements, Kristen <Kristen.Clements@sanjoseca.gov>; VanderVeen, Rachel
<Rachel.VanderVeen@sanjoseca.gov>; Morales-Ferrand, Jacky <Jacky.Morales-
Ferrand@sanjoseca.gov>; Eidlin, Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica
<Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Sanderfer,
Larissa <Larissa.Sanderfer@sanjoseca.gov>; Walesh, Kim <Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>; Ekern, Bill
<Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl. Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Handler, Elisabeth <elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>; Phan,
Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>; Benabente, Julie <Julie.Benabente@sanjoseca.gov>; Ogilvie,
Michael <michael.ogilvie@sanjoseca.gov>; Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Ryan
<ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez, Zacharias
<Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Adams-Hapner, Kerry <Kerry.Adams-Hapner@sanjoseca.gov>;
Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; O'Connor, Kevin <Kevin.Oconnor@sanjoseca.gov>;
Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>; Lapustea, Florin
<Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>; Tom, Vivian <Vivian.Tom@sanjoseca.gov>; Breslin, Emily
<Emily.Breslin@sanjoseca.gov>; Tam, Wilson <wilson.tam@sanjoseca.gov>; Peak, Dana
<Dana.Peak@sanjoseca.gov>; Chima, Vicrim <Vicrim.Chima@sanjoseca.gov>; Canales-Mora,
Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Canales-Mora@sanjoseca.gov>; Provedor, Jennifer
<jennifer.provedor@sanjoseca.gov>; Todorov, Vera <vera.todorov@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Great job at PC Study Session, everyone!

Many thanks for your participation in the study session — thought it went well. Good
questions/comments from the Commissioners and staff were on point with answers.
Danielle and Jennifer: appreciate your support, ensuring everything went smoothly.
Jose and John: thanks for the prep work and modifying the PPT.

We’'ll see many of you at tomorrow night’s community meeting!

Rosalynn

From: Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 8:03 AM

To: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>;
Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert
<Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; PlanningSupportStaff
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<PlanningSupportStaff@sanjoseca.gov>; Clements, Kristen <Kristen.Clements@sanjoseca.gov>;
VanderVeen, Rachel <Rachel.VanderVeen@sanjoseca.gov>; Morales-Ferrand, Jacky <Jacky.Morales-
Ferrand@sanjoseca.gov>; Eidlin, Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica
<Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Sanderfer,
Larissa <Larissa.Sanderfer@sanjoseca.gov>; Walesh, Kim <Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>; Ekern, Bill
<Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
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
Subject: DSAP Planning Commission Study Session Today, Dec. 2, 2020 - PowerPoint Presentation

Hi all,

The DSAP PC PowerPoint presentation for today is available here: FinaI_DSAP_PC_SS_OZ—Dec—
2020.pptx

Please let me know if you have any difficulty accessing the file.
Thanks,

Jose

Jose Ruano, Planner Il

Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
City of San José | 200 E. Santa Clara St. 3" Floor San José, CA 95113

408.535.3803 | www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
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